

HAMID ALAEI

ELECTRONIC ENGINEER



CONTACT

+989368273585

hamidalaei@yahoo.com

Islamic Republic of IRAN

www.hamidalaei.ir

SKILLS

- PCB DESIGN
- C EMBEDDED
- C++ EMBEDDED
- PYTHON EMBEDDED
- STM32 MICRO

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Persian(Fluent)

LOCATION

IRAN
ALBORZ PROVINCE
KARAJ CITY



ABOUT

I am a electronic engineer with +8 years of experience and I am familiar with PCB design technologies. I love solving bugs and problems. Learning and teaching C and Python language are more important and exciting to me. I have contributed to the development of 3 huge projects and worked in large technical teams with more than 70 people I am incredibly patient and friendly with my colleagues and teammates and I get along well with people.



WORK EXPERIENCE

MAPNA GROUP 2022 - PRESENT
ELECTRONIC ENGINEER

- Develop and execute comprehensive marketing strategies and campaigns that align with the company's goals and objectives.
- Lead, mentor, and manage a high-performing marketing team, fostering a collaborative and results-driven work environment.
- Monitor brand consistency across marketing channels and materials.

SAM ELECTRONIC 2014 - 2022
ELECTRONIC ENGINEER

- Create and manage the marketing budget, ensuring efficient allocation of resources and optimizing ROI.
- Oversee market research to identify emerging trends, customer needs, and competitor strategies.

FREELANCER 2013 - 2014
ELECTRONIC ENGINEER

- Develop and maintain strong relationships with partners, agencies, and vendors to support marketing initiatives.
- Monitor and maintain brand consistency across all marketing channels and materials.



EDUCATION

bachelor's degree 2010 - 2012
Beheshti Technical and Vocational university
GPA: 15 / 20

associate degree 2008 - 2010
Beheshti Technical and Vocational university
GPA: 15 / 20